From: Owens McCullough

To: Anthony Ward; Jason Rogers; John Kimball; Josh Pratt; Todd Hager; Kathryn Konopko
Subject: Casco-Naples Transfer Station

Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 2:44:42 PM
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Good Afternoon,

| spoke with Josh Pratt this afternoon and have some more information that might be helpful as we

plan for the work at the transfer station.

We can talk through this on our call this Friday.

Below is a tentative schedule for the work.

Task Timeframe

Work Description

MSW Transfer
Station & Lower
Access Road

September 16, through
October 25,

Start September 16,
2024, and complete
work by October 25,
2024, excluding loam
and seed that may need
to happen in the spring.

If all goes well, that
means the MSW area
will be complete by the
end of October.

The Transfer Station
Council should plan on
posting the construction
schedule on the website
to let the public know.

Josh would like to mobilize on September 16,

1.

Pratt plans to box cut % of the upper area
at a time so that the MSW transfer station
can stay open. The public will have a
reduced area to use and it will present
some short-term challenges for John and
his staff since construction equipment will
be in the general area and only one access
into and out of the site will be open.
However, the facility will stay open but with
some inconveniences.

During this work, the recycling areas will
need to be closed but the MSW hopper can
stay open.

Todd Hagar will need to remove the
recycling equipment during this period and
if possible plan to install the railing and new
hopper/compactors during the first and
second week of October. Need to confirm
with Todd if he can get the equipment for

an October install.

4. Paving is expected to require the MSW to
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Box Cut, Grade, Install 18" base gravel, 3" surface
gravel, 2.5" of 19.5 mm and 1.5" of 12.5 mm pavement.

8,000 s.f. +/-
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omccullough

Callout

Remove including concrete pad.  



omccullough

Callout

New Recycling Compactor and Enclosed Hopper.  



omccullough

Callout

Store spare containers this area.  Leave gravel and maintain as needed or install concrete pad.   Pavement not suitable for swapping out containers.
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Cloud
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Text Box

Excavate, install subbase and base gravel, regrade and pave entire area.

Approximately 19,500 s.f.   Demo existing pad were compactor is, install new sliding chainlink gate at entrances (see our orignal plans), install conduit to relocated compactor, construct new concrete pad at retaining wall (12'x40' +/-).   Excavate entire area (19,500 s.f.) and replace with 18" base gravel, 3" surface gravel, 2" 19.5mm base pavement, 1-1/2" 12.5 mm surface pavement.  Grade area and rebuild the entrances.  
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Area Measurement

18,991.32 sf
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Callout

Limit of new paving to restore upper area at MSW Transfer Area.

19,300 s.f. +/-
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Text Box

Looking Left (North) = 550’
Looking Right (South) = 700’+
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Callout

Replace Recycling Compactor and Hopper.  Install enclosed hopper.
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Callout

Existing container to remain.



omccullough

Callout

NEW ONE WAY ENTRANCE TO FACILITY.
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Image
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Image
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Image
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Text Box

Looking Left (North) = 645’
Looking Right (South) = 700’+
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Polygon
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Callout

CONVERT TO ONE-WAY EXIT ONLY
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Straight Arrow
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Straight Arrow
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Length Measurement

50'-0"
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Callout

SIGNAGE - EXIT ONLY
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Callout

SIGNAGE - ENTRANCE ONLY
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Callout

SIGNAGE - TRANSFER STATION ENTRANCE
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Callout

SIGNAGE - TRANSFER STATION ENTRANCE
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Callout

GATE 
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Callout

GATE 



omccullough

Callout

(7) DIAGONAL PARKING SPACES 
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

32'-0"
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Length Measurement

37'-0"
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Text Box

MSW Hopper and Compactor
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PolyLine
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Callout

(2) 2-1/2 Schedule 40 Conduit.
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Polygon
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Rectangle
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Polygon
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Rectangle
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Callout

Demo Wall to 2' from Corner.
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Polygon
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Polygon
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Callout

Relocate existing pre-cast blocks to form barricade.   Stack continuously. 
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PolyLine
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Polygon
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Callout

Relocated Recycling Compactor.  Modify Wall and add hopper similar to adjacent recycling container.
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Callout

New 42" High tubular gaurdrail, with bottom plate and infill chain link fencing. Mount to top of wall.
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Callout

Utilize Existing Electrical Services for existing compactors.  Electrician Required.
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Area Measurement

7,285.08 sf



omccullough

Callout

Excavate, grade and install 6" of compacted gravel..   7,300 s.f. +/-
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Drainage Ditch
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be closed for 1-2 days probably the second

or third week in October.

. The lower area where the containers are

picked up and dropped off can stay open
but it will require coordination with Josh
Pratt since he will be actively excavating in
this area (Alternat Plan 2 attached). Josh
expects to pave at the same time he paves
the MSW area. This will include the Lower

Access Road.

. Note that the Bulky waste entrance may

need to be closed for a few days since
some of the work includes rebuilding the

entrance and paving.

Bulky Waste and
Drainage
Improvements

October 28™ through
January 10™.

® Start October
28th

® Concrete work is
to occurin
November and
Early December

to avoid full

winter conditions.

® Reopen the Bulky
Waste Area in
mid-late January.

® Spring work will
be needed for
seasonal items
such as loam,
seed, mulch and

any paving.

. The bulky waste area will need to be shut

down during this work.

. There might be an opportunity to set out a

couple containers in an inactive area for
bulk waste but those containers would be
at grade and require materials to be lifted

into the containers.

. Josh is looking to complete the demolition

work and prepare the site for the new
retaining walls/concrete work in November
before winter conditions set in.  Josh
needs to confirm this will work with his

concrete subcontractor.

. | expect spring work will be needed to

finish the loaming, seeding, mulching an

miscellaneous work.




Thank you, Owens

Owens McCullough, PE, LEED-AP

Senior Vice President, Strategy & Client Development

Sebago Technics, Inc. | An Employee-Owned Company
75 John Roberts Rd., Suite 4A, South Portland, ME 04106
Office: 207.200.2100 | Direct: 207.200.2073 | Fax: 207.856.2206

omccullough@sebagotechnics.com | www.sebagotechnics.com
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This notice and disclaimer regards the transmittal and use of electronic files generated and forwarded by Sebago Technics, Inc. This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify
the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure or error-free, as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender, therefore, does not
accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-
copy version. The information contained in these electronic files is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity stated in the
address above. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of these electronic files is strictly prohibited. The recipient of the electronic file acknowledges and consents
to the fact that the sender, Sebago Technics, Inc. makes no claim that electronic files are current, accurate or correct. Any use or reuse of the electronic file in any
manner whatsoever is at the user’s sole risk and the user agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to hold Sebago Technics, Inc. harmless and to indemnify it from
all claims, losses, damages, expenses and costs including all reasonable attorneys fees that may arise from its use or reuse.
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